Habibur Rahman

From: Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Md. Mizanur Rahman

Cc: ziaul islam; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Md. Azizur Rahman; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Harunor Rashid; Mohammad
Sayeful Islam Khan; Maruf Ahmed

Subject: RE: SKS - EXECUTION BOQ

Dear Mizan,

As per verbal communication with honorable PD of SKS tower , he recommended me to do the said work . After completion of project he will settle the bill . So, you are
requested to complete the work as early as possible .

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | |
| | e: ariful@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizan@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Ariful Islam

Cc: ziaul islam; Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Md. Azizur Rahman; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Harunor Rashid; Mohammad Sayeful Islam Khan; Maruf Ahmed
Subject: RE: SKS - EXECUTION BOQ

Importance: High

Dear Ariful Bhi,



As per instruction from you and meeting with SKS Tower PD on 31/01/19, below decisions had finalized.
1. We will provide inter connecting bus bar (copper) for mains incoming at CWPL ATS ( Non Tender ltem)
2. Adex will provide and complete interconnection bus bar work of ATS common load with their ELT Panel from CWPL ATS .

3. Cable tray /Ladder which supplied and installed by SKS Tower is lower strength and quality that’s why SKS Tower team had requested to supply and
replace the cable tray by CWPL (Non Tender Item).

Following above points, we would like to address your kind action on below amount to get the approval from SKS Tower authority and give us further
instruction to complete the said work.

SI No Details Quantity Unit Rate  Total Rate

Point No 01 Required interconnecting copper bar (Size 80 mm X 10 mm) 08 Meter 8,000.00 64,000.00
Point No 01 Installation Charge ( Including Nut,Bolt,Washer etc.) 01 Job 6,000.00 6,000.00

Point No 03 Cable Tray 800 mm X 50 mm Including Installation =~ 28 meter 3,813.00 106,764.00

Point No 03 Cable Tray 300 mm X 50 mm Including Installation =~ 28 meter 1,695.00 47,460.00

Total Amount ( Excluding AIT & VAT ) 224,224.00
We shall wait for your earliest and corrective reply.

Best regards,

Md. Mizanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engineer, Engineering Dept. |
| | | mizan@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Ariful Islam [mailto:ariful @cross-world.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 6:29 PM
To: Md. Mizanur Rahman




